
September 17, 2013

MEMBERS OF THE CITY COUNCIL: 
Sandi Bloem, Mayor   

Councilmen Edinger, Goodlander, McEvers, Kennedy, Gookin, Adams 
 



PUBLIC HEARINGS 



STAFF REPORT 
 
Date:       September 17, 2013 
 
From:      Troy Tymesen, Finance Director 
 
Subject:  Second Amendment to the 2012-2013 Fiscal Year Appropriations (Budget) 
 
Decision Point: 
To approve the amendments being presented by staff regarding the changes to the 
appropriations ordinance for the current Fiscal Year, 2012-2013. 
 
History: 
The City Council annually amends the original appropriations ordinance. This is the 
second amendment for fiscal year 2012-13. 
 
Financial Analysis: 
Idaho code allows the City Council at any time during the current fiscal year to amend 
the appropriations ordinance to reflect the receipt of revenues and/or the expenditure of 
funds that were unanticipated when the ordinance was adopted.  The City each year 
adopts amendments to the appropriations ordinance.  
 
Performance Analysis: 
The budget amendment shows increases in expenditures due to carryovers of projects, 
retirement accumulated leave payouts, change to police contract for holiday pay and 
grant expenditures.  Additional revenues of $729,225 in the General Fund is projected to 
be needed to cover the increased expenses for the fiscal year.   
 
Decision Point: 
To approve the amendments being presented by staff regarding the changes to the 
appropriations ordinance for the current Fiscal Year, 2012-2013 
. 
 



1st Amendment 2nd Amendment
FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 Projected

BUDGETED PROJECTED PROJECTED Increase

TAXES
  CURRENT YEAR 16,240,917 16,240,917 16,240,917 0

FEES & LICENSES
  CABLE TV 325,550 325,550 325,550 0
  NATURAL GAS 705,000 705,000 705,000 0
  ELECTRICITY 1,953,500 1,953,500 1,953,500 0
  BUSINESS LICENSES 75,000 75,000 75,000 0
  BLDG/INSPECTN 573,000 850,000 1,210,000 360,000
  BLDG/INSPECTN MECHANICAL 62,000 80,000 90,000 10,000
  STORMWATER REVIEW 2,500 15,000 15,000 0
  PLUMBING INSPECTION 85,000 115,000 180,000 65,000
  ENCROACHMENT PERMITS 15,500 15,500 15,500 0
  ELECTRICAL PERMITS 10,000 10,000 10,000 0
  BUSINESS PERMITS 17,000 17,000 17,000 0
  BURN PERMITS 450 450 450 0
  SIGN PERMITS 18,000 18,000 18,000 0
  BID SPECS 2,500 2,500 2,500 0

TOTAL FEES AND LICENSES 3,845,000 4,182,500 4,617,500 435,000

INTERGOVERNMENTAL
  LIQUOR 990,518 990,518 990,518 0
  HIGHWAY USER 1,518,678 1,518,678 1,518,678 0
  REVENUE SHARE 1,869,089 1,869,089 1,869,089 0
  SALES TAX 635,461 635,461 635,461 0
  HIGHWAY DIST 685,000 685,000 685,000 0
  KOOTENAI CNTY EMSS 1,449,730 1,449,730 1,449,730 0
  FEDERAL GRANT 218,896 218,896 436,896 218,000
  STATE GRANT 15,615 15,615
  SCHOOL RESOURCE OFFICER 188,000 188,000 188,000 0
  COST OF PROSECUTION (THRU CNTY) 0 0
  OTHER INCOME (THRU CNTY) 24,000 24,000 24,000 0,

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 7,579,372 7,579,372 7,812,987 233,615

SERVICES
  ANNEX/ZONING FEES 12,000 12,000 12,000 0
  FEES FOR DOCUMENT PREP 325 325 325 0
  POLICE 54,000 54,000 54,000 0
  FIRE 59,000 59,000 90,000 31,000
  BILLING SERVICES 1,000 1,000 1,000 0
  STREET 20,060 20,060 20,060 0
  STREET WEAR 288,000 288,000 288,000 0
  PARKING PERMITS 1,500 1,500 1,500 0
  RECREATION 206,000 206,000 206,000 0
  PRINTING AND PHOTOCOPYING 350 350 350 0
  MAP/CODE BOOKS 125 125 125 0
  RENTS & LEASES 43,000 43,000 17,550 (25,450)

TOTAL SERVICES 685,360 685,360 690,910 5,550

CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 BUDGET AMENDMENT



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 BUDGET AMENDMENT

1st Amendment 2nd Amendment
FY  12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 Projected

BUDGETED PROJECTED PROJECTED Increase

FINES/FORFEITS

  DISTRICT COURT 290,000 290,000 290,000 0
  PARKING 51,000 51,000 51,000 0
  RESTITUTIONS 8,467 8,467
  DRUG TASK FORCE 20,000 20,000 51,793 31,793
  LATE FEE ON UTILITY BILLS 41,000 41,000 41,000 0
  ANIMAL CITATION FINES 13,000 13,000 13,000 0
  ORDINANCE VIOLATIONS 600 600 600 0
  NSF CHECK FEES 2,100 2,100 2,100 0

TOTAL FINES AND FORFEITS 417,700 417,700 457,960 40,260

INTEREST EARNINGS

  INTEREST EARNINGS 52,000 52,000 21,000 (31,000)

MISCELLANEOUS

  SURPLUS SALE 6,000 6,000 16,800 10,800
  OTHER 15,000 15,000 50,000 35,000

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS 21,000 21,000 66,800 45,800

TRANSFERS

  INTERFUND TRANSFER 1,329,555 1,329,555 1,329,555 0
  TRANSFERS IN 70,000 70,000 70,000 0

0

TOTAL TRANSFERS 1,399,555 1,399,555 1,399,555 0

  DESIGNATED FUND BALANCE 16,700 71,700 71,700 0
  FUND BALANCE 2,427,143 2,427,143 0

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 16,700 2,498,843 2,498,843 0

TOTALS 30,257,604 33,077,247 33,806,472 729,225



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 BUDGET AMENDMENT

1st Amendment 2nd Amendment
FY 12-13 FY 12-13 FY 12-13 Projected

SUMMARY BUDGETED PROJECTED PROJECTED Increase
 Property Taxes 16,240,917$         16,240,917$                 16,240,917$                  -$               
 Fees and Licenses 3,845,000 4,182,500 4,617,500 435,000          
 Intergovernmental 7,579,372 7,579,372 7,812,987 233,615          
 Services 685,360 685,360 690,910 5,550              
 Fines and Forfeits 417,700 417,700 457,960 40,260            
 Interest 52,000 52,000 21,000 (31,000)          
 Miscellaneous 21,000 21,000 66,800 45,800            
 Interfund Transfer 1,399,555 1,399,555 1,399,555 -                 
 Beginning Balance 16,700 2,498,843 2,498,843 -                 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 30,257,604$         33,077,247$                 33,806,472$                  729,225$        

General Fund - Added Expenses Cost
Municipal Services - Retirement Payout 25,500 001-004-4152-2520
Legal Dept - Professional Services - Legal Costs 11,000 001-006-4161-4200
Planning Dept - Retirement Payout 27,000 001-007-4170-2520
Police Dept - Overtime for Special Events 49,000 001-009-4211-1200
Police Dept - State Grant Impaired DUI Overtime Expenses 6,200 001-009-4211-1203 Grant - State
Police Dept - Holiday pay 131,000 001-009-4211-1005
Police Dept - Retirement Payout 34,000 001-009-4211-2520
Police Dept - Minor Equipment Unclaimed Property 4,870 001-009-4211-3400
Police Dept - Travel and Training per Association contract 8,920 001-009-4211-4902
Police Dept - LLEBG - Federal Grant 110,000 001-012-4270- Grant - Federal
Police Dept - Federal Grant 09RJ121M 16,000 001-016-4271-4203 Grant - Federal
Police Dept - Federal Grant 2012-DJ-BX-0644 52,000 001-016-4271-7620 Grant - Federal
Police Dept - Federal Grant - 2011-DJ-BX-2255 9,000 001-016-4271-7610 Grant - Federal
Police Dept - Federal COPS Grant 10,000 001-017-4241-1000 Grant - Federal
Fire Dept - seperation payout 11,000 001-010-4231-1000
Fire Dept - State Grant through Panhandle Health for propane tank extension hoses 751 001-010-4231-3400 Grant - State
Fire Dept - State Grant for training 6,543 001-010-4231-1600 Grant - State
Fire Dept - State Grant for training 2,121 001-010-4231-4902 Grant - State
Fire Dept - 2011 HSGP Training Grant 30,000 001-010-4231-4902 Grant - Federal
Fire Dept - Constant Manning - Injuries 75,000 001-010-4231-1201
Fire Dept - Fire Boat 14,000 001-010-4231-6101
Engineering - Public Transportation - FTA Agreement with the County 9,500 001-020-4322-4810
Parks Dept - Retirement Payout 29,000 001-024-4381-2520
Recreation - Professional Services - soccer complex lighting - carryover from FY 11/12 11,320 001-026-4391-6300
Building Dept - Retirement Payout 10,500 001-030-4245-2520
Drug Task Force -  Minor Equipment 20,000 022-088-4213-3400
Drug Task Force -  Training 15,000 022-088-4213-4900

729,225$        

Other Funds - Added Expenses Cost

Impact Fees Fund - transfer to Capital Projects for 3rd and Harrrison Signal 150,000 021-111-4527-6998



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
FISCAL YEAR 2012-13 BUDGET AMENDMENT

Capital Projects - 3rd and Harrison signal 150,000 023-124-4492-7900 impact fees
Sanitation Fund - Garbage Collection 130,000 032-014-4330-6301
LID Guarantee - Transfer to LID 146 Govt Way I-90 to Dalton 8,210 048-042-4904-6991
Insurance Fund - Premiums 5,000 067-095-4431-4600

443,210$       



 

Council Bill No. 13‐1015 1 | P a g e  
            

 ORDINANCE NO.  3470 
COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-1015 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3462, THE AMENDED ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2012, APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF  $77,176,229, 78,348,664 WHICH SUM INCLUDES 
ADDITIONAL MONIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF COEUR D’ALENE IN THE SUM 
OF $1,172,435; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDE FOR THE PUBLICATION OF A SUMMARY OF THIS 
ORDINANCE AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 
 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coeur d'Alene, 
Kootenai County, Idaho: 
 
 Section 1 
 

That Section 1 of Ordinance 3462, is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
That the sum of  $77,176,229, $78,348,664 be and the same is hereby appropriated to 

defray the necessary expenses and liabilities of the City of Coeur d'Alene, Kootenai County, 
Idaho, for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2012. 
 
 Section 2 
 

That Section 2 of Ordinance  3462;  is hereby amended to read as follows: 
 
That the objects and purposes for which such appropriations are made are as follows: 
  

 
 



 

Council Bill No. 13‐1015 2 | P a g e  
            

GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES:

Mayor and Council 220,014$    

Administration 399,866

Finance Department 676,928

Municipal Services 1,369,649 1,395,149   

Human Resources 241,663 243,963     

Legal Department 1,428,897 1,439,897   

Planning Department 475,512 502,512     

Building Maintenance 398,419

Police Department 9,969,692 10,203,682  

Drug Task Force 36,700 71,700      

ADA Sidewalks 220,785

Byrne Grants 149,077 336,077     

COPS Grant 69,819 79,819      

Fire Department 7,627,429 7,729,672   7,869,087   

General Government 192,635 942,635     

Engineering Services 1,238,436 3,203,536   3,213,036   

Streets/Garage 2,390,303

Parks Department 1,665,888 1,694,888   

Recreation Department 764,454 775,774     

Building Inspection 721,439 731,939     

     TOTAL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES: 30,257,605$ 33,077,248 33,806,473  

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND EXPENDITURES:

Library Fund 1,278,960$  

Community Development Block Grant 267,325

Impact Fee Fund 613,133 913,133     1,063,133   

Parks Capital Improvements 881,215 1,870,524   

Annexation Fee Fund 70,000

Insurance / Risk Management 264,000 269,000     

Cemetery Fund 239,300

Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund 98,000

Jewett House 42,000

Reforestation / Street Trees / Community C 68,000

Arts Commission 7,000

Public Art Funds 245,000

     TOTAL SPECIAL FUNDS:             4,073,933$  5,363,242$  5,518,242   



 

Council Bill No. 13‐1015 3 | P a g e  
            

  
 

Section 3 
 
All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict with this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 

 
Section 4 

 
This ordinance shall take effect and be in full force upon its passage, approval and 

publication in one (1) issue of the Coeur d’Alene Press, a newspaper of general circulation 
published within the City of Coeur d’Alene and the official newspaper thereof.  
  
 

APPROVED by this Mayor this 17th day of September, 2013. 
 

 
 
 

___________________________ 
Sandi Bloem, Mayor 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
______________________________ 
Renata McLeod, City Clerk 

ENTERPRISE FUND EXPENDITURES:

Street Lighting Fund 570,050$    

Water Fund 7,602,289

Wastewater Fund 18,996,924 19,326,924  

Water Cap Fee Fund 850,000

WWTP Cap Fees Fund 879,336

Sanitation Fund 3,285,480 3,415,480   

City Parking Fund 575,957 607,728     

Stormwater Management 923,967

     TOTAL ENTERPRISE EXPENDITURES:   33,684,003$ 34,045,774$ 34,175,774  

FIDUCIARY FUNDS: 2,538,100$  

STREET CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS: 770,000 920,000    

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS: 1,381,865 1,390,075   

GRAND TOTAL OF ALL EXPENDITURES:  72,705,506$ 77,176,229$ 78,348,664$ 



 

Council Bill No. 13‐1015 1 | P a g e  
            

 
SUMMARY OF COEUR D’ ALENE ORDINANCE NO. 3470 

 
ANNUAL APPROPRIATION 2ND AMENDMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2012 - 2013 

 
 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 3462, THE AMENDED ANNUAL 

APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 
2012, APPROPRIATING THE SUM OF $77,176,229, $78,348,664 WHICH SUM INCLUDES 
ADDITIONAL MONIES RECEIVED BY THE CITY OF COEUR D’ALENE IN THE SUM 
OF $1,172,435; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES AND PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH AND PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE. THE 
ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UPON PUBLICATION OF THIS SUMMARY. THE 
FULL TEXT OF THE SUMMARIZED ORDINANCE NO. 3470 IS AVAILABLE AT COEUR 
D’ALENE CITY HALL, 710 E. MULLAN AVENUE, COEUR D’ALENE, IDAHO 83814 IN 
THE OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK.   

 
 
             
      Renata McLeod, City Clerk 
 

 
 
 

 
 

STATEMENT OF LEGAL ADVISOR 
 
      I, Warren Wilson, am a Deputy City Attorney for the City of Coeur d'Alene, Idaho.  I 
have examined the attached summary of Coeur d'Alene Ordinance No. 3470, Annual 
Appropriation Amendment for Fiscal Year 2012 - 2013, and find it to be a true and complete 
summary of said ordinance which provides adequate notice to the public of the context thereof.  
 
     DATED this 17th day of September, 2013. 
 
 
                                          
                                  Warren J. Wilson, Chief Deputy City Attorney 
 
 



CONSENT CALENDAR 



 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY 
COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF COEUR D’ALENE, IDAHO, 

HELD AT THE LIBRARY COMMUNITY ROOM 
 

September 3, 2013 
 

The Mayor and Council of the City of Coeur d’Alene met in a regular session of said Council at 
the Coeur d’Alene City Library Community Room September 3, 2013 at 6:00 p.m., there being 
present upon roll call the following members: 
 
Sandi Bloem, Mayor 
  
Loren Ron Edinger  )   Members of Council Present             
Mike Kennedy                 ) 
Woody McEvers                     )    
Deanna Goodlander  )   
Dan Gookin   ) 
Steve Adams   ) 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bloem. 
 
INVOCATION:    Minister Slothower from the River of Life Friends Church provided the 
invocation.   
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:  The pledge of allegiance was led by Councilman Edinger. 
 
PRESENTATION:   McEUEN PARK PROJECT UPDATE:   Retired Parks Director Doug 
Eastwood provided an update regarding the progress of the McEuen Park construction.   He 
presented various photographs of the park construction areas including the trails, pavilion, splash 
pad, playground equipment, Veterans Memorial, Harbor House, basketball and tennis courts, and 
parking areas.   He mentioned that he has worked with the Disability Action Center and is proud 
to have an accessible park and thanked team McEuen and staff who have worked on the project.  

 
PRESENTATION:  ACCREDITATION:  Chief Longo stated that the Police Department had 
recently completed two projects; a policy manual and accreditation from the Idaho Chiefs of 
Police Association.  Captain Childers stated that Lt. McLeod, Lt. Heintz, and Deputy Attorney 
Eckhart have worked on the complete overhaul of the department policy manual, as well as the 
accreditation process.  The Accreditation Committee provided accreditation after two days of 
intense review of the department.  The accreditation is a means for peer review and assures that 
the department is following their policies.  Mr. Moore stated that he is the retired Police Chief 
from the City of Blackfoot and has worked in the accreditation program for 15 years.  He 
presented the Police Department with the Accreditation plaque.   
 
Councilman Gookin asked if the policy manual will be presented to the City Council for 
approval and how the policies will be distributed.  Chief Longo stated that they would bring the 



2 

 
 

 CC Sept. 4, 2012                                          Page 

policy back and Lt. McLeod stated that access to the manual for department staff will be via the 
internet with a few hard copies placed around the department.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:   
 
Atlas Mill Site: 
Roger Smith, Coeur d’Alene, stated that he would like the City to be proactive in protecting the 
riverfront sites at the Old Atlas Mill.  He believes that can be done through the annexation 
agreement, the spirit of the Shoreline Protection Ordinance, and Comprehensive Plan.  He would 
like to City to consider options such as partnering with the developer and be prepared to accept 
any donation of the land and/or land trust.  He recommends the City put together an ad hoc 
committee.   
 
Councilman Gookin asked staff to provide an update regarding the annexation process.  City 
Attorney Mike Gridley stated that he has provided a draft agreement to the owner of property, 
which he also provided to Mr. Smith today.  The annexation agreement negotiation will take 
some time to finalize.  He clarified that this is private property which means that there are limits 
to what the City can request.   
 
Councilman Kennedy asked if the City could waive the shoreline ordinance regulations with a 
PUD.  Mr. Gridley stated that a PUD can modify city ordinances in exchange for some tradeoffs 
deemed a benefit to the public.  For example, the developer can agree to not build a solid wall in 
exchange for some variance to the shoreline ordinance by providing public access to the water.  
Councilman Goodlander asked if the City would be acquiring some riverfront with BLM 
property.  Mr. Gridley clarified that there is no water access.  Councilman Goodlander stated she 
believes there is not much water front left within the city and she would like to explore 
opportunities.  Ms. Gabriel stated that this should be an agenda item for the next meeting.   
 
MOTION:  Motion by Goodlander, seconded by Gookin to add the discussion item of 
establishing an Ad Hoc Committee for the Atlas Mill corridor to the next City Council meeting 
agenda.   
 
DISCUSSION:  Councilman Edinger asked if establishing this committee would be problematic 
to the negotiations with property owners.  Mr. Gridley stated that he believes it would be a good 
idea and would not have an effect on the negotiations.   
 
Motion Carried.  
 
Planning and Zoning and Budget 
Susan Snedaker, Coeur d’Alene, stated that she had come to the Planning Commission regarding 
lighting and deer fencing, then to City Council, then General Services, and then back to Planning 
and Zoning.   At the August 27, 2013 Planning Commission workshop, the commission decided 
to table the item until spring, when it can have a workshop with the City Council.   She 
expressed concern that Mr. Davis asked for changes to an ordinance and had been put on the 
agenda two months later and wondered why there was a difference in the treatment of their 
requests.  Additionally, she has reviewed the budget and had questions regarding the homeless 



3 

 
 

CC Sept. 3, 2013                                                      Page  

trust fund, the Downtown Association funds, and that there are no separate line items for animal 
control or code enforcement.  She suggested that the public art maintenance budget is getting too 
large and could be suspended for a couple of years and that there is no line item for 
entertainment in the park that should be funded by the City.   
 
McEuen Park 
Frank Orzell, Coeur d’Alene, stated that he wanted to know when the taxpayers would be told 
the total cost for McEuen, which he believes is $23 million.   He believes that any costs of city 
employees related to the project should also be added in to the total.  Mr. Tymesen stated that the 
document presented by Mr. Orzell at $23 million does not add up and that he will know the final 
costs after the completion of the project.  Mr. Orzell stated that he believes the project was 
supposed to increase in green space and from the pictures presented tonight he believes there is a 
subtraction of green space and he would like a breakdown of the totals.  Councilman Goodlander 
asked Mr. Greenwood to clarify the green space issue.  Interim Parks Director Bill Greenwood 
stated that the City has increased parkland by approximately 4 acres and he has not calculated 
green space percentages.  Councilman Gookin asked if the park has the same boundary and if 
parkland was increased by the removal of the parking spaces.  Mr. Greenwood concurred with 
Councilman Gookin and clarified that in the end there is more park space.   
 
CONSENT CALENDAR: Motion by Kennedy, seconded by Goodlander to approve the consent 
calendar as presented. 
 

1. Approval of Minutes for August 20, 2013. 
2. Setting General Services and Public Works Committees meetings for Monday, 

September 9th at 12:00 noon and 4:00 p.m., respectively. 
3. Resolution No. 13-049  A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE, 

KOOTENAI COUNTY, IDAHO AUTHORIZING THE BELOW MENTIONED 
CONTRACTS AND OTHER ACTIONS OF THE CITY OF COEUR D’ALENE 
INCLUDING APPROVING CHANGE ORDERS NO. 1 AND 2 TO THE 
AGREEMENT WITH MDM CONSTRUCTION FOR THE 2013 OPEN TRENCH 
PROJECT AND APPROVING A REQUEST FOR WATER SERVICE OUTSIDE CITY 
LIMITS FROM SUSAN AND ROBERT ERICKSON FOR 3982 N. HERBS LANE 
AND APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WAIVING OPPOSITION TO 
ANNEXATION. 

4. Setting of a Public Hearing:  SP-3-13 Appeal of denial for Port of Hope, 218 N. 23rd 
Street for October 1, 2013 

5. Approval of Cemetery Lot transfer  - Georgia M. Bassuer to Brent Krahn 
6. Approval of Cemetery Lot transfer -  Georgia Bassuer to Betty J. Brasseur or Andre G. 

Brasseur 
7. Approval of Beer/Wine License -  All American Burgers and Sandwiches (Transfer); 

1801 E. Sherman Avenue 
8. Approval of Beer/Wine License – Trost’s Wings, LLC (Transfer); 2630 N. Government 

Way 
9. Approval of Beer/Wine License – Teriyaki Grill Riverstone, LLC (New); 2384 N. Old 

Mill Loop Suite G-102 



4 

 
 

 CC Sept. 4, 2012                                          Page 

10. Approval of Beer/Wine License – Elmer’s Restaurant AKA JS Helmholz, Inc.  (Transfer 
to new location); 290 W. Appleway Avenue 

11. Approval of Beer/Wine License – Roosevelt Inn, Inc. (New); 105 E. Wallace Avenue 
 

ROLL CALL:  Adams, Aye; McEvers Aye; Goodlander, Aye; Gookin, Aye; Kennedy, Aye 
Edinger, Aye.  Motion Carried. 

COUNCIL ANNOUNCEMENTS: 

Councilman Gookin stated that he received an email from Kathy Hunt regarding the Doyles 
construction project and asked staff provide a status update.  Mr. Gridley stated that there is 
construction progress.  He recently visited the site and reported that Doyle’s has erected a 6’ 
concrete wall around the property and has informed the contractor to discontinue early 
construction start and to mitigate the dust.  They are waiting for construction to be complete to 
conduct a sound study.  

Councilman Goodlander asked Mr. Anthony to provide an update regarding the current Art 
request for proposals.  Parks Director Steve Anthony stated that the current call to artists is for an 
art piece at the 3rd Street entrance to McEuen Park.  There are 4 maquettes that will be on display 
at the Library for approximately 2 weeks.  He estimated that they will bring a recommendation 
back to the Council in approximately 4 weeks.   

APPOINTMENTS – PEDESTRIAN BICYCLE ADVISORY COMMITTEE:  Motion by 
Edinger, seconded by McEvers to appoint Tessa Jilot to the Pedestrian Advisory Committee.  
Motion carried with Gookin voting No. 

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT:    City Administrator Wendy Gabriel informed the 
community that in the latest edition of the “Where to Retire Magazine” the City of Coeur 
d’Alene was listed in the top 100 places for retirees to live.  Citing the attributes for placing 
Coeur d’Alene on the list included a vibrant downtown, quality health care, good neighborhoods 
for walking, reasonable taxes, and weather that is not extreme.  Last year CNN added Coeur 
d’Alene to their 25 Best Places to Retire list.  The City of Coeur d’Alene Arts Commission is 
accepting nominations for the 18th Annual Mayor’s Awards in the Arts.  Nominations may be 
submitted by art organizations, individuals, or businesses, and must be received by this 
Thursday, September 5, 2013.  The Mayor’s Awards in the Arts are presented by the Coeur 
d’Alene Arts Commission and the City of Coeur d’Alene to recognize and encourage excellence 
in the arts and to stimulate and support awareness of the arts throughout the City.  Nominees may 
be businesses, organizations, or individuals who have, through distinguished service or creative 
accomplishment, made a significant contribution to the arts in Coeur d’Alene.   You can pick up 
a nomination form at City Hall, or download and print a form from our website www.cdaid.org.  
For more information, call Eden Irgens, at 818-3067.   After 39 years of faithful service to the 
City of Coeur d’Alene, Dave Yadon will be retiring as the city’s Planning Director.  The City of 
Coeur d’Alene will be hosting a Farewell Open House on Thursday, September 12th, from 1:00 
p.m. to 4:00 p.m., in the Old Council Chambers at City Hall.  Citizens are invited to stop by and 
thank Dave for his dedicated service.  Cake and punch will be served.  For more information, 
please call 666-5740.  The City held its 2013 United Way Golf Tournament on August 15th at 
Ponderosa Springs Golf Course.  A great time was had by all and, most importantly, the 



5 

 
 

CC Sept. 3, 2013                                                      Page  

tournament raised $1,516.00 to benefit Kootenai County United Way beneficiaries who do great 
work in the community.  The use of volunteers in the Police Department not only supports the 
mission of the department but provides a financial value to the City of Coeur d’Alene.  The 
national rate of a volunteer’s hourly time is now $22.14 per hour.  The Police Department 
volunteer hours are approximately 4,200 hours, which at the national rate equals a value of 
$92,988.  The total hours since the Police Department volunteer program began in 2004 are 
approximately 42,700, which equals $945,378.  Ms. Gabriel thanked all the volunteers who 
donate their time and expertise to the city.  The City recently received a thank you note for the 
police booth in the park.  November 5th is Election Day, and the deadline for Candidate Filings 
for the Municipal Election is September 6th.  Please do not hesitate to contact the City Clerk’s 
office for more information at 769-2231.  The Seventh Street and Front Avenue intersection 
closed today for construction related to McEuen Park and Front Avenue.  There will be no access 
to the Library through the north entrance during construction.  Traffic can enter the library 
parking lot from the Eighth Street entrance only.  The intersection will re-open in approximately 
three weeks.  Detour signs are posted to help drivers navigate the area.  Regarding the 4 corners 
project the Parks and Recreation Commission will be meeting with stakeholders and they hope to 
have a request for qualifications for professionals to take over the master panning in October.  
Thereafter they will be available to discuss Person Field and/or the Atlas Mill area.   
 
PUBLIC HEARING – ANNUAL APPROPRIATIONS FOR FY 2012-2013:  Mayor Bloem 
read the rules of order for this public hearing.   
 
STAFF REPORT:  Finance Director Troy Tymesen stated that tonight’s hearing is the 
culmination of four months of work.  He informed the Council that department heads were 
available for questions and that public comments should be taken this evening.  The budget is set 
at $77,853.494, and he recommends a 0% increase in property taxes and that the City should 
request the property taxes generated by new growth.  He outlined significant changes in the 
budget including an increase in FTE by 7.64 employees, a 4.6% increase in medical insurance 
costs, a decrease of service and supplies, inclusion of a 2% COLA, and various capital items.    
Mr. Tymesen provided a four years historical review of foregone taxes and clarified that $2.6 
Million in foregone taxes has not been taken over the years.  If the City does not take foregone 
taxes this year, it will grow to $3.1 million.  He reviewed the levy rate and explained how it is 
used to determine a homeowner’s property tax.    
 
Councilman McEvers asked for clarification regarding the new growth.  Mr. Tymesen explained 
that growth shows up under new and that when growth does not occur valuation goes down.  
When value goes down it drives the levy rate up.  He clarified that growth shows up in fees and 
future assessments.   Councilman Adams asked if due to new growth the City did not include a 
COLA or Merit in the budget, it could reduce the levy.  Mr. Tymesen explained that 3% is what 
the City is eligible for, which equals $524,717 and that if less dollars are allocated in the budget 
it would impact the levy rate.  Additionally, the City could grow and have a large increase in 
property valuations which would also affect the levy rate.  Mr. Tymesen clarified that the City 
does have contracts with three employee groups that would be problematic.  Councilman Edinger 
asked if the new growth includes the Winco project.  Mr. Tymesen clarified that the Winco 
project was not included, nor were the additions to the cancer center, as they come on the roll 
when they are occupied, which is approximately a year out.   



6 

 
 

 CC Sept. 4, 2012                                          Page 

Mr. Tymesen clarified that the City does charge a $1,000 fee to manage the downtown business 
improvement district, as there is strength in the City sending the bill out and it is not a huge 
amount of work for the City.  The budget does include department wages, so there are no 
individual line items for the wages of animal control and code enforcement officers as they are 
included in Police Department wage line item.  The Art Maintenance funds do not have a 
maximum and that could be discussed with the Arts Commission.  The homeless donations are 
collected with the utility bill and are forwarded to St. Pius, the Women’s Shelter, St. Vincent de 
Paul, and the Children’s Village at $400/month.     
 
Councilman Goodlander congratulated the department heads for the budget numbers and feels 
that the value of the new equipment is very important.  She concurs that new growth is important 
to the future of the City.   Councilman Edinger asked if there is money allocated, above what was 
already approved, for McEuen.  Mr. Tymesen stated that there were no additional funds allocated 
to McEuen in the proposed budget.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENTS:  Mayor Bloem called for public comments with none being received.  
 

ORDINANCE NO. 3469 
COUNCIL BILL NO. 13-1014 

 
AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED "THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION ORDINANCE 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2013" APPROPRIATING THE SUM 
OF $77,853,494 TO DEFRAY THE EXPENSES AND LIABILITIES OF THE CITY OF 
COEUR D'ALENE FOR SAID YEAR; LEVYING A SUFFICIENT TAX UPON THE 
TAXABLE PROPERTY WITHIN SAID CITY FOR GENERAL REVENUE PURPOSES FOR 
WHICH SUCH APPROPRIATION IS MADE; LEVYING SPECIAL TAXES UPON THE 
TAXABLE PROPERTY WITH SAID CITY FOR SPECIAL REVENUE PURPOSES WITHIN 
THE LIMITS OF SAID CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE, IDAHO; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE HEREOF. 
 
 
MAIN MOTION:  Motion by Kennedy, seconded by McEvers to pass the first reading of 
Ordinance No. 3469. 
 
DISCUSSION:  Councilman Kennedy stated that it has been a rugged few years financially for the 
City; however, demand for services has not decreased.  He believes that staff has done a good job 
providing those services and allowing capital expenditures without using the 3% increase is a big 
accomplishment.  Councilman Gookin stated he would like to amend the motion.   
 
MOTION TO AMEND: Motion by Gookin, seconded by Adams that the budget withhold the 2% 
COLA and merit increases for department heads and Administration and that the savings be passed 
along as property tax relief.   
 
DISCUSSION:  Mr. Tymesen clarified that there are choices as to where the savings could go such 
as lowering property taxes or increasing the fund balance.  Councilman Kennedy stated that he felt 



7 

 
 

CC Sept. 3, 2013                                                      Page  

that carving out department heads versus employees would be divisive and that savings has been 
achieved through retirements and previously foregone capital expenditures.    
 
Councilman Edinger called for the question. Motion Carried.  
 
ROLL CALL AMENDED MOTION:  McEvers No; Adams Aye; Edinger No; Gookin Aye; 
Goodlander No; Kennedy No. Motion failed. 
 
ROLL CALL ON MAIN MOTION:  McEvers Aye; Adams No; Edinger Aye; Gookin No; 
Goodlander Aye; Kennedy Aye. Motion carried. 
 
MOTION:  Motion by Goodlander, seconded by McEvers to suspend the rules and to adopt 
Ordinance No. 3469 by its having had one reading by title only. 
 
ROLL CALL:  McEvers Aye; Adams Aye; Edinger Aye; Gookin Aye; Goodlander Aye; Kennedy 
Aye. Motion carried. 
 
ADJOURNMENT:  Motion by Edinger, seconded Kennedy by that there being no further 
business before the Council that this meeting is adjourned.  Motion Carried. 
 
The meeting recessed at 7:52 p.m. 
 
 
       _____________________________ 
       Sandi Bloem, Mayor 
ATTEST:  
 
 
________________________ 
Renata McLeod,  
City Clerk  













 
 
 
DATE:  SEPTEMBER 11, 2013 
 
   TO:  MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: PLANNING DEPARTMENT 
 
   RE:  SETTING OF PUBLIC HEARING DATE:  OCTOBER 15, 2013 
 
 
Mayor Bloem, 
 
The Planning Department has forwarded the following item to the City Council for scheduling of a public 
hearing.  In keeping with state law and Council policy, the Council will set the date of the public hearing upon 
receipt of recommendation. 
 
 
 
ITEM NO. REQUEST   COMMISSION ACTION COMMENT 
 

 
 

0-1-13  Amend Section 17.03.040 of the               Recommended Approval       Legislative 
Zoning code “Criminal Transitional Facility” 
Applicant:  Denny Davis 

  

   
In order to satisfy the mandatory 15-day notice requirement, the next recommended hearing date will be  
OCTOBER 15, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Resolution No. 13‐050 1 | P a g e  

   

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 
 
 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE, KOOTENAI COUNTY, 
IDAHO AUTHORIZING THE BELOW MENTIONED CONTRACTS AND OTHER 
ACTIONS OF THE CITY OF COEUR D’ALENE INCLUDING APPROVING BENEFIT 
PLAN CHANGES AND RENEWAL RATES EFFECTIVE OCTOBER 1, 2013 TO INCLUDE 
GROUP HEALTH OPTIONS, BLUE CROSS OF IDAHO DENTAL, WILLAMETTE 
DENTAL, UNITED HERITAGE LIFE INSURANCE; LONG-TERM DISABILITY AND 
MAGNUSON, MCHUGH & COMPANY FLEXIBLE SPENDING ACCOUNT, AND 
GALLAGHER BENEFITS HRA/VEBA SERVICE GROUP; AWARD OF BID AND 
CONTRACT TO T. LARIVIERE EQUIPMENT AND EXCAVATION, INC. FOR THE 3RD 
STREET AND HARRISON AVENUE INTERSECTION RECONSTRUCTION; REJECTION 
OF THE TUBBS HILL - EAST SIDE TRAIL PROJECT BID FROM TRIO CONSTRUCTION; 
AND COEUR D'ALENE PLACE 20TH ADDITION, ACCEPTANCE OF INSTALLED 
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS AND APPROVAL OF THE MAINTENANCE / WARRANTY 
AGREEMENT AND SECURITY. 
         

WHEREAS, it has been recommended that the City of Coeur d’Alene enter into the 
contract(s), agreement(s) or other actions listed below pursuant to the terms and conditions set 
forth in the contract(s), agreement(s) and other action(s) documents attached hereto as Exhibits 
“A through D” and by reference made a part hereof as summarized as follows: 

 
A) Approving Benefit Plan Changes and Renewal Rates effective October 1, 2013 to 

include Group Health Options, Blue Cross of Idaho Dental, Willamette Dental, 
United Heritage Life Insurance; Long-term Disability and Magnuson, McHugh & 
Company Flexible Spending Account, and Gallagher Benefits HRA/VEBA 
Service Group; 

 
B) Award of Bid and Contract to T. Lariviere Equipment and Excavation, Inc. for the 

3rd Street and Harrison Avenue Intersection Reconstruction; 
 
C) Rejection of the Tubbs Hill - East Side Trail Project Bid from Trio Construction; 
 
D) Coeur d'Alene Place 20th Addition, Acceptance of installed public improvements 

and approval of the Maintenance / Warranty Agreement and Security; 
 
AND; 
 
WHEREAS, it is deemed to be in the best interests of the City of Coeur d'Alene and the 

citizens thereof to enter into such agreements or other actions; NOW, THEREFORE, 
 



Resolution No. 13‐050 2 | P a g e  

   

BE IT RESOLVED, by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Coeur d'Alene that the 
City enter into agreements or other actions for the subject matter, as set forth in substantially the 
form attached hereto as Exhibits "A through D" and incorporated herein by reference with the 
provision that the Mayor, City Administrator, and City Attorney are hereby authorized to modify 
said agreements or other actions so long as the substantive provisions of the agreements or other 
actions remain intact. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Mayor and City Clerk be and they are hereby 
authorized to execute such agreements or other actions on behalf of the City. 
 

DATED this 17th day of September, 2013.   
 
 
                                        
                                   Sandi Bloem, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST 
 
 
      
Renata McLeod, City Clerk 
 
 
     Motion by _______________, Seconded by _______________, to adopt the foregoing 
resolution.   
 
     ROLL CALL: 
 

COUNCIL MEMBER GOOKIN  Voted _____ 
 

COUNCIL MEMBER EDINGER  Voted _____ 
 

COUNCIL MEMBER KENNEDY  Voted _____ 
 
COUNCIL MEMBER GOODLANDER Voted _____ 

 
COUNCIL MEMBER MCEVERS  Voted _____ 

 
COUNCIL MEMBER ADAMS  Voted _____ 

 
 
_________________________ was absent.  Motion ____________. 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: September 09, 2013 

TO: General Services Committee 

FROM: Pam MacDonald 
Human Resources Director 

SUBJECT: Benefit Plan Changes and Renewal Rates 

DECISION POINT: 

City Council is requested to approve the following benefit plan changes and renewal rates effective 
October 1,2013. The benefit plan contracts include Group Health Options, Blue Cross of Idaho 
Dental, Willamette Dental, United Heritage Life Insurance; Long-term Disability and Magnuson, 
McHugh & Company Flexible Spending Account and Gallagher Benefits HRANEBA Service Group. 

HISTORY: 

The Medical Review Committee's goal is to minimize rate increases and strategically address 
employee cost sharing for medical benefits. The Committee, per contract, consists of representatives 
from the Lake City Employee's Association, Fire Union, Police Association, Non-represented and 
Exempt employees. They meet regularly throughout the year to understand market trends, review 
alternate medical and dental plans and consider changes. 

FINANClAL ANALYSIS: 

The following changes are effective October 1,2013 through September 30, 2014: 

• The Committee's diligent work resulted in an overall 4.6% increase for the three Group Health 
Options plans with benefit coverage remaining the same. Only mandated changes per Health 
Reform and contract revisions per attached will occur. 

• Blue Cross Dental administration fee decreased from $7.80 to $7.25 and all services will 
remain the same. However, the Plan will change to a Passive PPO Incentive plan from a 
Traditional Plan resulting in a slightly different dentist participation. COBRA rates will remain 
the same. 

• Willamette Dental decreased the premium by 5% with benefit coverage remaining the same. 
• The United Heritage Life insurance and long-term disability premium will continue at the 

present rates until October 1,2015. New policy will bring language in line with current laws, 
includes an Accelerated death benefit at no additional charge, allows coverage for dependents 
who are unmarried and financially dependent on the employee up to age 26 and a pre-existing 
condition clause on the LTD that is better for the members. 

• There are no changes to the City'S Flexible Spending Account with Magnuson, McHugh & 

Company, P.A. 



• The Affordable Care Act (ACA) requires the following notifications: 
� Provide employees with a written notice about the existence of the health insurance 

Marketplace before October 1, 2013 and notification to new employees thereafter. 
� Employees are provided access to a Summary of Benefits and Coverage for health 

insurance plans. 
� HRNVEBA account fee increases from $1.00 to $2.00 during 2013-14 plan year 

beginning in October. Deducted from VEBA account (not a payroll deduction) and 
effective January 1, 2014 VEBA contributions related to opting out of medical are now 
placed in a Post-separation HRA plan. 

PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS: 

Once the new plan document contracts and rates are updated, they will be forwarded to the City for 
signatures. 

DECISION POINTIRECOMMENDA TION: 

City Council is requested to approve the benefit plan changes and renewal rates. 



Applicant furiher acknowledges and agrees that payment of any premium due for the coverage shall constitute applicant's acceptance of the coverage agreement issu€d.

Ratos by Tier

EE

EE/S

EE/1C

EEl2+C

EEIS/C

EE

EE/S

EEIlC
EEl2+C

EElS/C

EE

EEiS

EEIlC
EEl2+C

EE/S/C

following plan(s). to conllrm rates.

Coro
Options

City of Co€ur d'Alene $500 Deductible Plan

8018700

RQ-70837

$ 510.92

s 1,108.08

$ 7s9.15

$ 839.43

$ 1,259.13

Buy-Up 1

Options

City of Coeur d'Alene $200 Deductible Plan

8043000

RQ-70837

$ 557.88

$ 1,209.92

$ 807.08

$ 916.57

$ 1,374.86

Buy-Up 2
OPtions

City of Coeur d'Alene Copay Plan

0884900

RQ.70837

$ 590.35

$ 1,280.35

$ 854.06

$ 969.92

$ 1,454.88

Coverag€ Provided By Group Health Options, lnc. Coverage Provided By Group Health Options, lnc Coverage Provided By Group Health Options, lnc.

Signature Oate

526GGO7-11

Date 101112013 thru @Croupfeattn.

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



GROUP HT'AI,TH OPTIONS, INC.
IDAEO

CONTRACT REYISIONS
Effective January l, 2013

(Crated 05 /04t2012; Revised 08/08D012)

Thls is the most cutrent list of ruvbions, but thb list is subjed to change a, any tirrv"

CONTRACT
LANGUAGE/BENETN CEANGE

General Informatiotr

EXPLANATION

The Beoofits Booklet has becn reformded and no\f, itrcludes a table for th€
b€nefi8, timitations, exclusions and cost shares in onc location (,tsenefits
Details'). It reflecs the member's cost shsre for each bqre6t, the term ,.io-

network" to rpfer to the Group Hcal6 dclivery system 8trd the &rrn ,,out-of-

netwod(" for all other providers, and gensral €tigibilig critcria so thaf groups Elay
arlmini(cr lhcir cligibility raquircments as n€€ded.

Bascd on the health care refonn Summary ofBencfirs and Coverage (SBC)
Glosary, a clarification has ba€n made throughout the doqment to replac€
referoc€s to "authorizatioo" with .FcauhorizstioD," and -UCR" with "allowed
amoutrl" for cousistucy in terEiloloS/.

A clarific*ion has bcen made that non-ernergency inpatient hospital sewiccs
require Fealthorizstion.

A clarification has beco madc to the Unusual Cfurumstancls provision to state
thal iD the event ofunusual sircumstec€s, GHO wi[ not bc liabte for
administering coyerage beyond rhe timitatioas ofavailable persomrcl and
facilitics, hn witl Dake a good faith efron to anange for covered services through
available facilities and pcrsoonel.

The contrdcntiality provisiou has beea clarified to stsfe that cHO is requircd by
federal and stste lal^'to main8in the privacy ofMember personal and hiaht
information. GHO is required to providc trotic€ ofhow GHO may use aad
disclose personal and health infonnation hcld by GHO. Thc Notice ofprivacy
Pracric€s is disaibuted io Members and is availabtc in Grcup Health clinics, st
www.ghc.org, or upotr rcquest Aom Customcr Service.

A clari_fication has bccn rDade statiqg that EtrIollec8 shsll bc required to pry
any diferenc€ betwe€n the Community providcr,s chargc for scrviccs aod'the
Allowed Amount

A clarific.Cion has been made to all inpstietrt scrvices stating that prcauhorization
for uon-cmergcncics is rcquircd.

The,Out-of-Pook€t Limil provision trow also lists whal expcrs€s do not apply to
th€ Ort-of-Pocket Limit.

Womco's Prgvsntive Care; In accordance with federal requi€ments sddr€ssing
lyomen's preventiyc care, thc following changcs havc bcetr itcorporated and
apply to non-grandfdheEd pl&s (ed to grand&th€red plars thx choose to
purchase this bencfit):

. Thc Prescriptiotr Drug provisioa has been revised to state thd contacstsive
drugs are covered as Prevcntivc Servic-cs.

I

Acccssing Car€

Confi dentiality Provision

Financial Rcsponsibilfies for
Covered Services

BcDcfit Dctails

GHO rD (8/8n 2)

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



Eruollmcrt and Etigibility

Definitions

The Prenaral and Preconception Carc provisioo (uoder Mstsmity and
PrcgnaDcy) has bceD revised to stafe that appticable preventivc sewices are
cavered as Preyantive Scrvicls.

Thc Prwsotivc Scryiccs provision has been revised to s6c thst fsmale
steriliatioo aDtrontrscaptive &ugs, dcvicas aDd couDseling are covered in
full-in-nctwo*, but all preventive care sewices provided or-i-of-network arc
subject to the applicable out ofn€twork preventive service cost sharcs aod
limits.

r Th€ Sterilization provisioa has been rwised to statr that fcmale sterilizatiou
proccdures are covered as preventive Sef,vic€s asd vas€ctomics arc covcrcd at
the applicable outpalictrt scryiccs cct sbarc.

The Acupuncture and Naturopathy provisiors excludc nutsitional supplements.

The Drugs - Outpaticot PrcscriptioD provision has been modiEcd to includc a
desoiptiotr of GHO'S utilizdiotr managameot

The Msremity Carc and Prrgnarcy Fovisioa has been clarified to state thd homc
biflhs aDd bLthing ccnters are covered.

A benefrt change has be€,n mad! to rcflcct that covered s€rvic€s provided during a
prcventivc care visit, inctuding laboratory services, which are n& in accordance
with the GHO well crre schedule, will be subject to cost sh8res.

The Rch8bilitatiotr provisioB h8s been clarified to morc accuratcty raflect thst
ouQatie s€rvic€s re{uitc a prcscriptiotr or ordsr from a physician that reflec1s a
written plau ofcare to restore fuuction.

Rehabilitatiotr and Neurodwelopmcntal Thcrapy oo longer exclude services that
arc available tbrough programs oEered by pubiic sohool aifticts.

A b€nefit chsngc bas bean madc removing thc waivcr ofthc emergency scrvic€s
copalrrcnt iD thc eve,lt of two or more m€qrb€rs ofa ftDily utrit rEquiring
emerg€ocy scrvic€s as the rEsult ofthc iaEe accidcnt. A scpa,Ae emerccrEv
servic€ copayment for each frmily membcr wilt now apply. (Crandfariered'plans
will retain this benefit)

The_ Sexual Dysfunction provision has been clarified to stde that dcvicps,
equipment and zupplies for thc teatnreot of sexual dysfunction are exoludcd,

Re?l8cement oflcoscs for cye patholory now will be covered when leedcd due to
a chaag€ i! the m€mbq's pescriptioD, notjust duc to a chalge in the mernber,s
medical condition.

Clsrifcations hsve beetr made for existing b€nefits with thc addition of Catrcer
S_cre€Ding and DiagDostic Scrvices, Nutitional Couseliug, OIal Sugery ard
Uryetrt Care provisioDs.

Tfu eligibility Fovisioas have been rcviscd ioto morc geueral stdemeds
referrina the member to contact the group for morc informatioo rcgarding
eligibility requircmetrts, as well as incoryordirg a sta&Eent thar ;n-r"J"to"a
domestic parmcrs are coverad ifspccificslly includcd as eligible by the [oup.

A definition for allowcd amount hss bc€! added to replac.e the rtofinition for
usual, customary 8nd rcasonablc (UCR.1,

cHo ID (8/En 2)

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



A definition for convalGcrnl csre has beetr Edded tha, st8tes thd convalBc€trt
care is notr-skilled personal cerc and care provided solely to assist w h d8it
Iiviry activities. Members are considered under Convatcsccnt Cardcustodiit ca."
while in a nursing home, adult hmily home, assisted tiving faoility, or in a
penonal home.

Definiti!trs for In-Netwo* Facility, In-Net$,ork persotral physici8tr 8nd Io_
Nctwork hovidcr have be€D added to support the BeDefits Booklet fomrat.

A definition for preauthorization has been added to replace the dcfinition for
authorizalion.

GHO rD (8/8n2)

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



City of Coeur d'Alene
Group #10030789

Renewal Rates Elfective l0lll20l3 - 913012014Revised

Administration Fees PEPM:
Dental

Commission
Total

AdministratiYe Fee for Runout:

Suggested Dental Funding Rates*:
Enrollee
Enrollee * Spouse

Enrollee + I Child
Enrollee + Children
Ee+Sp+Child(ren)

Authorized Group Administrator:
Printed Name:

Date:

Authorized Independent/ Agency Producer:
Printed Name:
Date:

Confidential

l0% of Paid Claims for l2 Months

t0nt20t2

$s.93
$1.87

$7.80

$40.37
s80.78

$62.27

$79.26
$ r 2l.9l

t0/u2013

$s.38
$1.87
(7 )(

$39. l9
$78.41

$60.44
$76.93

$l18.33

7o Chanse

-9.27Yo

0.00%
-7.05%

-2.92%

*Please provide funding rates if different than shown. These rates assume any mandatory healthcare reform changes

" lmportant Summary of Benefits and Coverage lnformation -
To view and print a copy of the Summary of Benefits and Coverage (SBC) for your groups current coverage options
and the uniform glossary, please log in to the employer portal of our website at bcidaho.com/employers .

lf you need assistance registering on the Blue Cross of ldaho website, please contact your Account Representative.

lf you have questions about the SBC, need language assistance or would like a paper copy free of charge,
please refer to the Customer Service number on the back of your Blue Cross of ldaho lD cards or call 1-800-627-1188.

You can also visit our website at bcidah o.com/SBC for more information.

Optional Services (fces trot included ir suggest.d fundiDg r.tcs):

COBRA PEPM: $1.25

The Group agrees to pay out-of-area processing, access, surcharge and / or fees,

if any, as outlined in the Group's Administrative Services Agreement.

The Group is self-funding its health benelit plan(s) and agrees to set up th€ appropriate
trust agreement and comply with any other ERISA and / or state requirements.

On behalfofthe Group, I accept the rates and terms as outlined.

Yes / No

Blue Cross of ldaho 8D3t2013
RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



-)rA
Willamette

Dental Group

July 16,2013

Mr. Greg Helbling
Helbling Benefit Consulting, lnc.

PO Box 3725
Coeur d'Alene, lD 83816

Re: Revised Renewal for City of Coeur d'Alene lD49/21357
Effective: October 1, 2013

Dear Mr. Helbling:

Thank you for providing us with the opportunity to review our prior renewal offer and appreciate

the input so that we can continue to be viewed as a valuable dental option for the members of

the City of Coeur d'Alene. We were recommending a rate hold in the previous renewal letter.

However, because we value our relationship with the City of Coeur d'Alene, we will honor the

request for the 5% rate reduction effective October 1 , 2013.

5% Decrease

Employee

Employee & Spouse

Employee & Child

Employee & Children

Employee & Family

first In Proactive Dental Care

6950 NECampusWay, Hillsboro. OR 97124
r?l 1.859.4D[NTAL fox 5O3.9S2.22cl)

wwv{.willametted€ntal..om

Current Elt.10l1l13

w.70 $42.47

$89.45 $84.98

$68.95 $65.50

$87.80 $83.41

$135.0s $128 30

Please contact Tim Trivette at (208) 639-4711 with any questions regarding this renewal. We
value and thank you for your business.

Sincerely,

-/Lfu"J/zz/
Heather Wood
Associate Underwriter

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"



,rlvj##-HERITAGE
I n s u ra n c e

July 3, 2013

STORRI FARRIS or MELISSA TASI
CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
710 E. MULLAN AVE.
COEUR D'ALENE, ID 83814-3958

RE: Group Policy: GL-1393 & GD-1393

Dear Ms. Farris or Ms. Tasi,

We have completed our renewal of your group
will continue your coverage at the present rates.

insurance coverage, and are pleased to tell you that we
They are:

Bonefit

Employee Life (per $1,000)
AD&O (per $1,000)
Dependent Life (per family)

Long Term Disability

Rates

I .24
s .08
$.31

$.75

These rates will be guaranteed not to increase before October 1 , 2015, subject to the provisions of the
policy.

It has been a pleasure working with you. lf we can do anything for you or your employees, please let us
know.

Sincerely,

-f.".-p^--n-*
Loree Jackson
liackson@unitedheritaoe.com
Lead Group Suppo(

Privacy Statement & GBS

cc: Greg Helbling, f9104

UD'lted garitage Lif. IlsuraDce CoEpaEy
A Uniled Heritage Financial Group Company

83680-'77'71 I {ZOe1 493-5199 ro11 Free (8OO) 057_5351 I
uni tedheritage , com

Box 7177, Meridian,

RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "A"







EXHIBIT "B"

jknight
Typewritten Text
050



EXHIBIT "B"

jknight
Typewritten Text
050



EXHIBIT "B"

jknight
Typewritten Text
050



EXHIBIT "B"

jknight
Typewritten Text
050



RESOLUTION NO. 13-050  EXHIBIT “C” 

COEUR D’ALENE CITY COUNCIL 
STAFF REPORT 

 
 

DATE:  9/17/2013 
 
FROM: Monte McCully, Trails Coordinator 
 
SUBJECT: Trail Improvements on East Side Trail of Tubbs Hill Bid Rejection 
 
 
DECISION POINT: 
The Parks Department is recommending to City Council that they reject the only bid 
received on the Trail Improvements on East Side Trail of Tubbs Hill Project. 
 
HISTORY:  
At the City Council’s request in May of 2011 the Parks & Recreation Commission 
evaluated accessible trails on Tubbs Hill by establishing an Ad-Hoc Committee 
comprised of various interested groups. In January of 2012, the Ad-Hoc committee 
recommended that an accessible trail be implemented on the east side of Tubbs Hill. 
The city obtained a grant in June 2013 to help pay for the improvements to the trail and 
went out to bid in August. 
 
FINANCIAL ANALYSIS:  
The engineering estimate put construction costs at $36,108.00. The Parks Department 
applied for and received a Recreational Trail Program grant from the Idaho 
Transportation Department. The remaining match was to be paid for by the Parks 
Department with some assistance from the Tubbs Hill Foundation. Only one bid was 
received for this project, and it was in the amount of $49,998. 
 
PERFORMANCE ANALYSIS:  
The bid received is higher than the engineer’s estimate and the budgeted amount and 
should be rejected according to Idaho Code 67-2805(2)(d). The Parks Department will 
complete value engineering and obtain quotes to determine if the work can be done 
within budget. 
 
DECISION POINT:  
The Parks Department recommends that City Council reject the bid received on the Trail 
Improvements on East Side Trail of Tubbs Hill Project in accordance with Idaho Code 
67-2805(2)(d). 
 













RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "D"



RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "D"



RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "D"



RESOLUTION NO. 13-050 EXHIBIT "D"



ANNOUNCEMENTS 





OTHER COMMITTEE MINUTES 
(Requiring Council Action) 



F:\MuniServices\Council Packets\September 17, 2013\GSMinutes 090913.doc  Page 1 of 4 

September 9, 2013 
GENERAL SERVICES COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
12:00 p.m., Library Community Room 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT STAFF PRESENT 
Mike Kennedy, Chairperson Renata McLeod, City Clerk 
Ron Edinger Troy Tymesen, Finance Director 
Steve Adams Warren Wilson, Chief Deputy City Attorney 
 Sargent O’Dell, PD  
CITIZENS PRESENT Capt. Steve Childers, PD  
Art Flagan, Armstrong Park HOA  Mike Gridley, City Attorney 
 Jon Ingalls, Deputy City Administrator  
 Wendy Gabriel, City Administrator  
 Juanita Knight, Senior Legal Assistant 
 
Item 1.  Citizen request for no Compression Brake Ordinance.  
(Information Only) 
 
Renata McLeod, City Clerk, presented a request from Art Flagan, President of the Armstrong Park Home 
Owners Association, requesting the City adopt an ordinance prohibiting the use of compression brakes. Mrs. 
McLeod said the City of Fernan adopted an Ordinance in 1992 which allows Idaho State Police to site people in 
violation.   
 
Mr. Flagan said he lives near the freeway and has concerns with the noise created from the use of the 
compression brakes. Other homeowners have expressed concern as well.    
 
Councilman Kennedy asked about signage. Mr. Flagan said the Idaho Transportation Department advised him 
that they will make and install the signs. They are also moving the city limits sign as it is not in the right 
location.   
 
Councilman Edinger asked about the sign location. Mr. Flagan said it would near Mullan Trail Road about a 
mile further up the hill.   
 
Councilman Adams asked about the number of citations issued for the use of compression brakes. Mr. Flagan 
said he doesn’t have that information.  Councilman Adams asked how often they are disturbed by the 
compression brakes. Mr. Flagan said there are trucks coming down that hill all day and all night.  Councilman 
Adams asked if semi’s need to use the compression brakes and are there safety concerns if they aren’t used?   
Mr. Flagan said that 90% of cities have ‘No Compression Brake’ signs within the city limits. Mr. Flagan said he 
believes the use of regular brakes are all that would be needed.      
 
Councilman Adams said he would like to hear from some truckers and how they feel about this.  
 
MOTION: by Councilman Edinger, seconded by Councilman Adams,  to direct staff to prepare an 
Ordinance for Council consideration prohibiting compression brakes within the city limits and 
directed staff to return to the September 23rd General Service meeting.  
 
 



F:\MuniServices\Council Packets\September 17, 2013\GSMinutes 090913.doc  Page 2 of 4 

Item 2.  Approval of iRobot SWAT Equipment Purchase.  
(Agenda) 
 
Captain Steve Childers said they requesting approval to purchase an iRobot 110 FirstLook.  Sgt. O’Dell noted in 
his staff report that after researching several makes and models it has been determined that the iRobot 110 
FirstLook would be the most practical. The total cost of this robot is $20,533. This includes the cost of the robot 
plus miscellaneous equipment such as the spares kit. Funding would be accomplished utilizing $9,000 dollars 
from the 2013 FY Swat budget combined with $11,533 from asset forfeiture funds.  Every year the Swat Team 
responds to numerous high risk incidents within the community. On several occasions, the nature of the incident 
required a call to neighboring agencies asking to barrow their equipment in order to resolve the incident safely. 
The requests took valuable time away from restoring peace to the community. The Swat Team has utilized a 
robot for the following reasons. (1) To determine the exact location of a hidden suspect (2) To determine if the 
suspect is lying in wait for officers to enter (3) To identify hazards within the environment officers would 
otherwise be unaware of when entering. If approved, the asset would also be used for drug enforcement 
operations involving a SWAT deployment. 
 
Sgt. O’Dell gave a brief description of what the iRobot is capable of doing.      
 
Councilman Edinger asked if there is a cost to the City when we use the Robot from Spokane. Capt. Childers 
said there is not. However, there is a time delay in getting the equipment.   
 
Councilman Edinger asked if this purchase will hinder the SWAT team’s budget. Capt. Childers said it would 
not as these funds have been allocated for the iRobot.  When it was determined that the $9,000 wasn’t going to 
be enough, they held off for a while to determine how they were going to purchase it. That is when they decided 
to use the asset forfeiture funds.  
 
Councilman Kennedy asked who administers the asset forfeiture funds. Troy Tymesen, Finance Director, said 
the City controls it. He said they take recommendations from the Police Department on assets that could be 
acquired and then they try to figure out what they are going to budget at the beginning of the year.  
 
Councilman Adams commented that this version appears to be much fancier than the original one they looked 
at. Sgt. O’Dell described the differences between the two models. Councilman Adams asked if the County has 
an iRobot. Sgt. O’Dell said no.  Capt. Childers explained how the City and County make up the SWAT team 
and how they work together.  He said the iRobot would be an asset used by the SWAT team, owned by the City 
of Coeur d'Alene. Councilman Adams asked if the County was asked to pay for part of the iRobot.  Capt. 
Childers explained that the City and the County get together each year to discuss the SWAT budget.  The way 
things are budgeted will look different in the future as they will look at it more from a board level rather than 
each entity coming to the table with half the funds. They are working on a better way to manage what equipment 
is purchased for the team. The County has purchased other pieces of equipment for the team that the City did not 
contribute to.  Capt. Childers said the Police Department would want to purchase this even if the County did not 
contribute as it will not be used only by the SWAT team. It can be used by the drug task force, major crimes 
team, or search warrant team.  Sgt. O’Dell said the iRobot will hold its value for some time and will be utilized 
during training as well as other events as needed.   
 
Councilman Edinger said he’d like to see the County participate in these kinds of purchases as they will benefit 
from the equipment as well.  Capt. Childers reiterated that the County has purchased other items that the City 
has not contributed to.   
 
MOTION: by Councilman Adams,  seconded by Councilman Edinger, to recommend that Council 
approve the Police Department’s request purchase of the iRobot 110 FirstLook.  
 



F:\MuniServices\Council Packets\September 17, 2013\GSMinutes 090913.doc  Page 3 of 4 

 
Item 3.   Approval of Benefit Plan Changes and Renewal Rates.  
(Consent Resolution No. 13-050) 
 
Troy Tymesen, Finance Director, is requesting Council approve the benefit plan changes and renewal rates 
effective October 1, 2013. The benefit plan contracts include Group Health Options, Blue Cross of Idaho Dental, 
Willamette Dental, United Heritage Life Insurance; Long-term Disability and Magnuson, McHugh & Company 
Flexible Spending Account and Gallagher Benefits HRA/VEBA Service Group.  It was further explained in the 
staff report at the Medical Review Committee's goal is to minimize rate increases and strategically address 
employee cost sharing for medical benefits. The Committee, per contract, consists of representatives from the 
Lake City Employee's Association, Fire Union, Police Association, Non-represented and Exempt employees. 
They meet regularly throughout the year to understand market trends, review alternate medical and dental plans 
and consider changes. 
 
The following changes are effective October 1,2013 through September 30, 2014: 

• Overall 4.6% increase for the three Group Health Options plans with benefit coverage remaining the 
same. Only mandated changes per Health Reform and contract revisions will occur. 

• Blue Cross Dental administration fee decreased from $7.80 to $7.25 and all services will remain the 
same. However, the Plan will change to a Passive PPO Incentive plan from a Traditional Plan resulting 
in a slightly different dentist participation. COBRA rates will remain the same. 

• Willamette Dental decreased the premium by 5% with benefit coverage remaining the same. 
• The United Heritage Life insurance and long-term disability premium will continue at the present rates 

until October 1,2015. New policy will bring language in line with current laws, includes an Accelerated 
death benefit at no additional charge, allows coverage for dependents who are unmarried and financially 
dependent on the employee up to age 26 and a pre-existing condition clause on the LTD that is better for 
the members. 

• There are no changes to the City's Flexible Spending Account with Magnuson, McHugh & Company, 
P.A. 

  
The Affordable Care Act (ACA) requires the following notifications: 

• Provide employees with a written notice about the existence of the health insurance Marketplace before 
October 1, 2013 and notification to new employees thereafter. 

• Employees are provided access to a Summary of Benefits and Coverage for health insurance plans. 
• HRA/VEBA account fee increases from $1.00 to $2.00 during 2013-14 plan year beginning in October. 

Deducted from VEBA account (not a payroll deduction) and effective January 1, 2014 VEBA 
contributions related to opting out of medical are now placed in a Post-separation HRA plan. 

 
MOTION: by Councilman Adams,  seconded by Councilman Edinger, to recommend that Council 
adopt Resolution No. 13-050 approving the benefit plan changes and renewal rates effective 
October 1, 2013 as presented.  
 
 
Item 4.   Residential Garden Fencing Height.  
(Information Only) 
 
Warren Wilson, Chief Civil Deputy City Attorney, provided background information and an update regarding 
Garden Fencing (deer fences).  
 
Mr. Wilson explained in his staff report that on June 24, 2013 the General Services Committee received an 
overview of fencing regulations and how they might address a citizen’s request to provide for fencing high 



F:\MuniServices\Council Packets\September 17, 2013\GSMinutes 090913.doc  Page 4 of 4 

enough to protect gardens. The committee sent the issue to the Planning Commission for consideration and 
recommendation.  
 
The commission received the G.S. Committee’s referral at their regular meeting on July 9, 2013 and scheduled a 
workshop to review the fencing issue at a workshop on August 27, 2013. 
 
At the workshop, the commission learned that the Idaho Fish and Game recommends a minimum 8 (eight) foot 
height with “deer mesh” to prevent deer passage. Additional lower height fencing solutions such as electric and 
double fencing are available but can take up more space and be more expensive. 
 
The apparent consensus of the committee was that the recommended fencing may not necessarily be illegal if it 
is not on the property line and if it is in a “buildable area”. No further action was discussed by the commission. 
 
Mr. Wilson stated that the code currently allows for 12 foot height accessory structure so there is no need for a 
code amendment to address that because you can do it now.   
 
Councilman Adams commented that is sounds like this is solved. If you want to put up a deer fence you can, as 
long as it’s within the parameters allowable in the back yard.   
 
Councilman Kennedy commented that if a neighborhood has CC&R’s that preclude doing this, that is between 
the home owners and their association, not the City.  Mr. Wilson said that is correct.   
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 12:35 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
Juanita Knight  
Recording Secretary 



TO:  General Services 
 
FROM: Dan O’Dell 
  Police Sergeant 
 
SUBJECT: Purchase of  iRobot 110 FirstLook  
 
DATE: August 20, 2014 
 
 
Decision Point:  Authorization to purchase iRobot 110 FirstLook.  
 
History:  Every year the Swat Team responds to numerous high risk incidents within the 
community. On several occasions, the nature of the incident required a call to neighboring 
agencies asking to barrow their equipment in order to resolve the incident safely. The requests 
took valuable time away from restoring peace to the community. The Swat Team has utilized a 
robot for the following reasons. (1) To determine the exact location of a hidden suspect (2) To 
determine if the suspect is lying in wait for officers to enter (3) To identify hazards within the 
environment officers would otherwise be unaware of when entering. If approved, the asset would 
also be used for drug enforcement operations involving a SWAT deployment.    
 
Financial Analysis:  After research of several makes and models it has been determined that the 
iRobot 110 FirstLook would be the most practical. The total cost of this robot is $20,533. This 
includes the cost of the robot plus miscellaneous equipment such as the spares kit. Funding 
would be accomplished utilizing $9,000 dollars from the Swat budget combined with $11,533 
from asset forfeiture funds.  
 
Quality of Life Analysis: The Swat Team only responds to the highest risk incidents in our 
community. The nature of the incidents put not only our community in danger, but the Police 
Department as well. The Police Department and the community it serves, deserve and expect 
these incidents to be resolved as safely as possible. To wait for equipment from a neighboring 
Washington Agency, could waste valuable time in bringing the incident to a safe conclusion. By 
utilizing the Swat budget combined with asset forfeiture dollars we will be able to obtain a robot 
without impacting the Police Department’s budget. Access to a tool such as the robot, can impact 
our community in only a positive manner.  
 
Decision Point:  Purchase a iRobot 110 FirstLook.  
Dan O’Dell 
Police Sergeant 



OTHER BUSINESS 



µ
1 inch = 1,550 feet

CITY HALL, 710 E. MULLAN
COEUR D'ALENE,  IDAHO 83816-3964

208/769-2376 – FAX 208/769-2288

CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
MUN ICIPAL SERVICES/GIS  DIV IS ION

Created: March 11, 2013 - D. Frisbie,  email:  gis@cdaid.org

0 0.45 0.90.225 Miles

BURLINGTON NORTHERN SANTA FE RAILROAD CO

CDA URBAN RENEWAL AGENCY

COEUR D ALENE, CITY OF

NORTH IDAHO COLLEGE

City Limits

Lake City URD

River URD

All Parcels

URD & Educational Corridor



INFORMATION SECTION 
Including 

Correspondence 
Board, Commission, Committee Minutes 



Public Works Committee 09/09/13 
 

1

September 9, 2013 
PUBLIC WORKS COMMITTEE 

MINUTES 
4:00 p.m., Library Community Room 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT                                                STAFF PRESENT 
Council Member Deanna Goodlander         Juanita Knight, Senior Legal Assistant  
Council Member Dan Gookin     Jon Ingalls, Deputy City Administrator  
Council Member Woody McEvers      Chris Bates, Engineering Project Manager  
        Gordon Dobler, Engineering Director   
         
         
         
              
        
Item 1  Acceptance of Bid for 3rd Street & Harrison Ave. Intersection Reconstruction.  
Consent Calendar 
 
Chris Bates, Engineering Project Manager, is requesting Council accept the bid of T. Lariviere Equipment 
and Excavation, Inc. as the responsive low bidder for the 3rd Street / Harrison Avenue intersection 
reconstruction and award the contract to them.  The bid came in just 1% over the Engineer’s estimate. The 
plan is to get this project done before winter comes.  His part of the contract is 45 days and the signal 
equipment won’t go in until mid-November but the signal equipment is not hampered by weather.   
 
Councilman Gookin commented that this is a little bit of nostalgia as this is the last wire suspended signal 
in the city.   
 
Councilman McEvers asked if the intersection will become stop-signs during the construction. Mr. Bates 
responded yes.  
 
MOTION:  Motion by Councilman McEvers, seconded by Councilman Gookin, to recommend 
Council approval of Resolution No. 13-    authorizing the award of bid and contract to T. Lariviere 
Equipment and Excavation, Inc. in the amount of $79,562.50 for the 3rd Street & Harrison Avenue 
Intersection Reconstruction Project.     Motion carried.   
 
 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:04 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Juanita Knight for  
Amy C. Ferguson           
Public Works Committee Liaison 



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE 
Treasurer's Report of Cash and Investment Transactions

 BALANCE DISBURSE- BALANCE
    FUND 7/31/2013 RECEIPTS MENTS 8/31/2013

General-Designated $613,128 $352 $35,980 $577,500
General-Undesignated 8,882,751      4,692,533      6,476,950       7,098,334    
Special Revenue:
   Library 355,268         14,368           102,877          266,759       
   CDBG (6,116)            6,082             5,000              (5,034)          
   Cemetery 76,333           26,882           24,794            78,421         
   Parks Capital Improvements 94,206           398,484         259,794          232,896       
   Impact Fees 2,453,840      165,180         119,660          2,499,360    
   Annexation Fees 14,773           2                    14,775         
   Insurance 3,185,094      240                2,689              3,182,645    
   Cemetery P/C 1,783,587      5,685             6,514              1,782,758    
   Jewett House (2,285)            1,258              (3,543)          
   Reforestation 14,299           2,511             225                 16,585         
   Street Trees 183,911         7,514             7,500              183,925       
   Community Canopy 2,138             40                   2,098           
   CdA Arts Commission 6,719             163                5,062              1,820           
   Public Art Fund 65,763           5                    800                 64,968         
   Public Art Fund - LCDC 480,036         36                  55,300            424,772       
   Public Art Fund - Maintenance 114,336         9                    79                   114,266       
Debt Service:
   2002 & 2006 G.O. Bonds 1,423,504      9,011             977,566          454,949       
   LID Guarantee 46,850           4                    8,210              38,644         
   LID 130 Lakeside / Ramsey / Industrial Park 1,074             630                 444              
   LID 146 Northwest Boulevard (8,208)            8,210             2                  
   LID 149 4th Street 12,193           513                12,706         
Capital Projects:
  Street Projects 211,634         125,679         69,111            268,202       
Enterprise:
   Street Lights 123,061         41,522           81,280            83,303         
   Water (158,379)        713,768         430,094          125,295       
   Water Capitalization Fees 2,766,351      182,085         2,948,436    
   Wastewater 5,980,548      582,368         1,132,920       5,429,996    
   Wastewater-Reserved 1,281,275      27,500           1,308,775    
   WWTP Capitalization Fees 2,266,326      308,982         2,575,308    
   WW Property Mgmt 60,668           60,668         
   Sanitation (306,164)        270,357         282,492          (318,299)      
   Public Parking (98,983)          5,300             3,561              (97,244)        
   Stormwater Mgmt 391,858         88,689           48,234            432,313       
   Wastewater Debt Service 1,013,078      693,626         693,469          1,013,235    
Fiduciary Funds:
   Kootenai County Solid Waste Billing 180,551         186,340         181,024          185,867       
   LID Advance Payments 974                336                 638              
   Police Retirement 1,410,204      100,336         113,698          1,396,842    
   Sales Tax 1,385             1,645             1,385              1,645           
   BID 160,921         12,394           173,315       
   Homeless Trust Fund 331                315                331                 315              

GRAND TOTAL $35,078,832 $8,678,690 $11,128,863 $32,628,659



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED

31-Aug-2013

FUND OR TYPE OF TOTAL SPENT THRU PERCENT
DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURE BUDGETED 8/31/2013 EXPENDED

Mayor/Council Personnel Services $207,739 $187,220 90%
Services/Supplies 12,275 6,294 51%

Administration Personnel Services 330,656 300,722 91%
Services/Supplies 69,210 24,135 35%

Finance Personnel Services 590,947 528,080 89%
Services/Supplies 85,980 81,073 94%

Municipal Services Personnel Services 923,631 870,541 94%
Services/Supplies 437,018 401,686 92%
Capital Outlay 9,000

Human Resources Personnel Services 214,763 196,962 92%
Services/Supplies 29,200 26,805 92%

Legal Personnel Services 1,335,864 1,217,319 91%
Services/Supplies 93,033 87,923 95%

Planning Personnel Services 450,912 405,108         90%
Services/Supplies 24,600 20,472 83%

Building Maintenance Personnel Services 279,060 246,789 88%
Services/Supplies 119,359 108,925 91%
Capital Outlay

Police Personnel Services 8,996,923 8,094,783 90%
Services/Supplies 830,019 646,119 78%
Capital Outlay 142,749 138,388 97%

Fire Personnel Services 7,315,937 6,704,296 92%
Services/Supplies 413,735 349,693 85%
Capital Outlay

General Government Services/Supplies 192,635 192,467 100%
Capital Outlay 750,000 750,000 100%

Byrne Grant (Federal) Personnel Services 53,079 136,951 258%
Services/Supplies 95,998          118,900 124%
Capital Outlay

COPS Grant Personnel Services 69,819 79,388 114%
Services/Supplies

CdA Drug Task Force Services/Supplies 36,700 74,169 202%
Capital Outlay

Streets Personnel Services 1,800,904 1,587,046 88%
Services/Supplies 589,400 549,784 93%
Capital Outlay



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED

31-Aug-2013

FUND OR TYPE OF TOTAL SPENT THRU PERCENT
DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURE BUDGETED 8/31/2013 EXPENDED

ADA Sidewalk Abatement Personnel Services 182,335 134,350 74%
Services/Supplies 38,450 30,241 79%

Engineering Services Personnel Services 508,936 467,225 92%
Services/Supplies 2,694,600 908,261 34%
Capital Outlay

Parks Personnel Services 1,257,438 1,132,972 90%
Services/Supplies 408,450 373,365 91%
Capital Outlay

Recreation Personnel Services 625,654 454,728 73%
Services/Supplies 138,800 184,913 133%

Building Inspection Personnel Services 697,044 660,312 95%
Services/Supplies 24,395 17,151 70%

    Total General Fund 33,077,247 28,495,556 86%

Library Personnel Services 1,004,510 879,406 88%
Services/Supplies 182,450 153,119 84%
Capital Outlay 92,000 81,686 89%

CDBG Services/Supplies 267,325 46,168 17%

Cemetery Personnel Services 137,465 121,378 88%
Services/Supplies 86,835 78,495 90%
Capital Outlay 15,000 14,830 99%

Impact Fees Services/Supplies 913,133 1,073,344 118%

Annexation Fees Services/Supplies 70,000 70,000 100%

Parks Capital Improvements Capital Outlay 1,870,524 1,254,970 67%

Insurance Services/Supplies 264,000 211,925 80%

Cemetery Perpetual Care Services/Supplies 98,000 89,175 91%

Jewett House Services/Supplies 42,000 30,197 72%

Reforestation Services/Supplies 1,500 2,812 187%

Street Trees Services/Supplies 65,000 49,638 76%

Community Canopy Services/Supplies 1,500 442 29%

CdA Arts Commission Services/Supplies 7,000 5,580 80%

Public Art Fund Services/Supplies 245,000 130,104 53%

     Total Special Revenue 5,363,242 4,293,269 80%

Debt Service Fund 1,381,865 1,378,495 100%



CITY OF COEUR D'ALENE
BUDGET STATUS REPORT
ELEVEN MONTHS ENDED

31-Aug-2013

FUND OR TYPE OF TOTAL SPENT THRU PERCENT
DEPARTMENT EXPENDITURE BUDGETED 8/31/2013 EXPENDED

Govt Way - Dalton to Hanley Capital Outlay 7,021
Govt Way - Hanley to Prairie Capital Outlay 420,000 100,994 24%
Levee Certification Capital Outlay 250,000         149,293
15th Street - Lunceford to Dalton Capital Outlay 1,657
3rd / Harrison signal Capital Outlay 100,000 28,449
15th Street - Harrison to Best Capital Outlay 5,600

      Total Capital Projects Funds 770,000 293,014 38%

Street Lights Services/Supplies 570,050         448,205         79%

Water Personnel Services 1,569,132 1,410,466 90%
Services/Supplies 4,167,607 1,274,242 31%
Capital Outlay 1,865,550 936,432 50%

Water Capitalization Fees Services/Supplies 850,000

Wastewater Personnel Services 2,231,295 1,864,334 84%
Services/Supplies 6,327,788 2,722,972 43%
Capital Outlay 8,634,600 1,525,885 18%
Debt Service 2,133,241 1,744,973 82%

WW Capitalization Services/Supplies 879,336

Sanitation Services/Supplies 3,285,480 3,089,275 94%

Public Parking Services/Supplies 222,729 163,077 73%
Capital Outlay 385,000 326,651 85%

Stormwater Mgmt Personnel Services 97,846 88,914 91%
Services/Supplies 526,121 100,243 19%
Capital Outlay 300,000 6,744 2%

     Total Enterprise Funds 34,045,775 15,702,413 46%

Kootenai County Solid Waste 2,200,000      1,790,680      81%
Police Retirement 176,000 161,160 92%
Business Improvement District 156,000 130,000 83%
Homeless Trust Fund 6,100 4,056 66%

     Total Fiduciary Funds 2,538,100 2,085,896 82%

     TOTALS: $77,176,229 $52,248,643 68%


	Agenda 9-17-13 - Long
	SR - 2nd Budget amendment
	SR - 2nd AMENDMENT13
	SR - SS-4-13 Whitehawk Addition
	smemo 0-1-13
	SR - Benefit Plan Changes and Renewal Rates
	SR - T. Lariviere
	SR 13-050 Ex C Tubbs Hill Trail Proj
	SR - CDA PLACE 20th
	Memo nelson jewett house
	SR - iRobot
	Spokane River corridor MAP



